

Public Notice

The Normalization of Boiler, Absorber, Fly Ash, ESP and Wet Ball Mill Area Maintenance Hoist-Material purchasing (batch-1)

1. Scope of Supply

KPJB needs to The Normalization of Boiler, Absorber, Fly Ash, ESP and Wet Ball Mill Area Maintenance Hoist-Material purchasing (batch-1).

2. Bidding Type

- Domestic open bidding to select the lowest priced suppliers and evaluated by total price and or if failed will be evaluated base by each item.
- This bidding is conducted under one stage two cover bidding procedure(1 envelope for unprice document and 1 envelope for price document).

3. Requirement for Qualification of Bidder

- Professional, competent, resourceful and experienced Agency / Company / Distributor / Manufacturer which is able to provide KPJB needs to The Normalization of Boiler, Absorber, Fly Ash, ESP and Wet Ball Mill Area Maintenance Hoist-Material purchasing (batch-1).
- 4. Bid Closing Date and Time: 11.00 WIB July 21, 2025.

5. Invitation to Bid (ITB) and Additional Information

- Invitation to Bid (ITB) document copy or soft file is available in website PT. KPJB (www.kpjb.co.id); or
- Email: procurement@kpjb.co.id or mohammad.azka@kpjb.co.id

6. Bid submission

To: Mohammad Azka (PIC RFQ No. KPJB-NR-2025-0140) Finance & Administration Division
PT. Komipo Pembangkitan Jawa Bali (KPJB)
PLTU Tanjung Jati B Unit 3 & 4,
Desa Tubanan, Kecamatan Kembang,

Kabupaten Jepara, Jawa Tengah, Indonesia 59453

Tel: 0291-427-0491, Fax: 0291-427-0601

7. Procedure for Submission Bid Document

- Document shall be submitted in a sealed envelope by registered mail or direct submission after KPJB security's check not later than the bid closing date and time
- Document title shall be marked in the envelope as "The Normalization of Boiler, Absorber, Fly Ash, ESP and Wet Ball Mill Area Maintenance Hoist-Material purchasing (batch-1)" KPJB-NR-2025-0140

INVITATION TO BID

Procurement of The Normalization of Boiler, Absorber, Fly Ash, ESP and Wet Ball Mill Area Maintenance Hoist-Material purchasing (batch-1)

KPJB-NR-2025-0140

July 10, 2025

PT. Komipo Pembangkitan Jawa Bali



PLTU Tanjung Jati B Unit 3 & 4 Desa Tubanan Kecamatan Kembang Kabupaten Jepara Jawa Tengah Indonesia59453 Tel: 0291-427-0491 Fax: 0291-427-0601

Contents

CHAPTER	R1	3
BID NOTIO	CE	3
1. Ger	neral Notice	3
1.1 Gei	neral	3
1.1.1	Introduction	3
1.1.2	Compliance with the ITB	3
1.1.3	Definition of Terms	3
1.1.4	Languages	3
1.1.5	Address	4
1.1.6	Nullification of Bid	4
1.1.7	Computation of Time	4
1.2 Bid	ding Procedure	4
1.2.1	Qualification of Bidder	4
1.2.2	Application for Participation in Bidding	6
1.2.3	Submission of Bid	6
1.2.4	Validity of Bid	6
1.2.5	Signature or Affixing a Seal	7
1.2.6	Decision on the first negotiable Bidder	7
1.2.7	Contract Negotiations and the Award of the Contract	7
2. Spe	ecial Notices	8
2.1.1	Bid Currencies	8
2.1.2	Pricing Basis	8
2.1.3	Delivery Terms	8
2.1.4	Tax, Duties and Tariffs	8
2.2 Pro	cedure and Criteria for Bid Evaluation	8
2.2.1	Procedure for Bid Evaluation	8
2.2.2	Criteria for Bid Evaluation	9
2.2.2.3	Bidding under the Re-notification	9
2.3 Not	ice prior to Award1	0
CHAPTER	R II	L1
TERMS A	ND CONDITIONS	l1
2.1 Ger	neral Terms and Conditions1	11
Article 1 -	– Definitions1	1
Article 2	– Effectiveness of the P/O1	1
Article 3	– Contract Document and Language1	2
Article 4	– General Provisions1	2



PLTU Tanjung Jati B Unit 3 & 4 Desa Tubanan Kecamatan Kembang Kabupaten Jepara Jawa Tengah Indonesia59453 Tel: 0291-427-0491 Fax: 0291-427-0601

Article 5 – Interpretation	12
Article 6 – Terms of Payment	12
Article 7 – Delivery Terms and Shipment	13
Article 8 – Liquidated Damages for Delayed Delivery	14
Article 9 – Performance Bond	15
Article 10 – Warranty	15
Article 11 – Liabilities	15
Article 12 – Quality Assurance and Inspection	16
Article 13 – Force Majeure	16
Article 14 – Termination	17
Article 15 – Arbitration	17
Article 16 – Governing Law	18
CHAPTER III	19
CHAPTER IV	20
FORMS	20
4.1 Bid Format	20



Tel: 0291-427-0491 Fax: 0291-427-0601

CHAPTER I BID NOTICE

1. General Notice

1.1 General

1.1.1 Introduction

The Komipo Pembangkitan Jawa Bali (hereinafter referred to as "KPJB") duly organized by virtue of the law of the Republic of Indonesia and having its head office in Jepara, Indonesia, intends to The Normalization of Boiler, Absorber, Fly Ash, ESP and Wet Ball Mill Area Maintenance Hoist-Material purchasing (batch-1). In this regard, KPJB issues this Invitation To Bid (hereinafter referred to as "ITB") to provide the bidder who may participate in this bidding procedure with further information, such as the procedures and requirements for bidding, contractual terms and conditions, the scope of supply, delivery schedule, and technical specifications.

1.1.2 Compliance with the ITB

The bidder shall prepare and submit the bid in strict compliance with the procedures and requirements as provided in this ITB. Any failure to do so may be sufficient reason for KPJB to reject or to unfavorably evaluate the bid. The bidder shall be regarded as having been sufficiently acquainted with and having accepted all the contents of the ITB, unless otherwise stated in the bid.

1.1.3 Definition of Terms

The definition as provided in Article 1 of General Terms and Conditions for the Contract of Chapter II shall be applied to the terms employed in other Chapters, except where the context otherwise specifies.

1.1.4 Languages

The ITB is provided in English language. The bid document, technical specifications and related documents shall be written in English. Bid documents which are written in other languages will not be accepted by KPJB.

Invitation To Bid (ITB) Page 3 of 20



PLTU Tanjung Jati B Unit 3 & 4

Desa Tubanan Kecamatan Kembang Kabupaten Jepara Jawa Tengah

Indonesia59453

Tel: 0291-427-0491 Fax: 0291-427-0601

1.1.5 Address

The address of KPJB to which the bid should be sent is as follows:

To: Mohammad Azka (PIC KPJB-NR-2025-0140)

Procurement Team

Finance & Administration Division PT. KPJB

PLTU Tanjung Jati B Unit 3 & 4

Desa Tubanan, Kecamatan Kembang, Kabupaten Jepara

Jawa Tengah, Indonesia 59453

1.1.6 Nullification of Bid

The following bids shall become nullified:

- a. Bid which is submitted by a person not qualified for participation in this bidding;
- b. Bid which deviates from Article 1.2.2, Application for Participation in bidding;
- c. Bid which is made by a person who does not submit a power of attorney by the time of bidding, or is not authorized;
- d. Bid which deviates from Article 1.2.5, Signature or Affixing a Seal;
- e. Bid which is submitted after the closing time for receiving bidders;
- f. Two or more bidders for the same item which are submitted by the same bidder for this bidding (except for alternatives, where permitted);
- g. Bid which does not contain the information and data required by this ITB;
- h. Bid which deviates from other essential requirements of the ITB as deemed by KPJB;

1.1.7 Computation of Time

Unless otherwise provided in the ITB, a period that is stated in the number of days or months will include Saturday and holidays, and in case the last date of the period or any specific day falls on a holiday, the day will be postponed to the closest following business day.

The date and time specified in the ITB is in line with the Western Indonesia Standard Time.

1.2 Bidding Procedure

1.2.1 Qualification of Bidder

1. Applicants which can participate in this bidding shall meet all of the following

Invitation To Bid (ITB) Page 4 of 20



Tel: 0291-427-0491 Fax: 0291-427-0601

requirements:

- a. Professional, competent, resourceful and experienced Agency/Company/Distributor which is able to provide/supply of The Purchasing of Paints Material for The Normalization of Boiler, Absorber, Fly Ash, ESP and Wet Ball Mill Area Maintenance Hoist-Material purchasing (batch-1) (Detail list of materials are specified in Chapter III).
- b. Domestic Professional company which participates in this bidding shall submit a copy of contract/purchase order confirming that the company has an experience in supplying of materials and submit the consumables and/or list to be provided by this bidding with the evidence document.
- c. Any business entity on the PLN Black List is not allowed to participate in this Bidding.

2. Submission Documents

No.	Syarat Administrasi (Administration Requirement)
A.	` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` `
1	Asli Surat Penawaran (Original Unprice quotation) yang:
	1. Description sesuai permintaan
	2. Bertanggal (dated)
	3. Bertanda tangan dan Cap Perusahaan (Company stamped)
	4. Menyebutkan waktu pengiriman sampai gudang sesuai permintaan (Time Delivery)
2	Pengalaman Pekerjaan dengan total harga kontrak senilai minimal IDR 45.000.000 – menyerahkan copy kontrak atau PO
	(Work Experience for contract amount minimum IDR 45.000.000 – submitting the copy of the contract or PO)
	Copy pembayaran pajak SSP (PPN) 3 bulan terakhir periode: Februari, Maret, April 2025
3	(Copy of last 3 month payment tax or period of: February, March, April 2025)
4	Vendor participant must have registered CSMS Certificate (minimum : Low Risk Level) issued by PT. PLN (Persero) - submitting the copy of the document
В.	
1	Copy Surat Ijin Usaha Perusahaan – SIUP / BKPM (PMA)
	(copy of Business License)
2	Copy Surat Ijin Tempat Usaha – SITU / DOMISILI / HO

Invitation To Bid (ITB) Page 5 of 20



Tel: 0291-427-0491 Fax: 0291-427-0601

	(Copy of Domicile Certrificate)
3	Copy Nomor Pokok Wajib Pajak – NPWP
	(Copy Tax ID number of company)
4	Copy Surat Pengukuhan Perusahaan Kena Pajak - SPPKP
	(Copy of Taxable Company Certificate)
5	Copy Tanda Daftar Perusahaan – TDP / NIB
	(Copy of Certificate Company Regristration)
6	Copy Akte pendirian perusahaan/perubahan *jika ada
	(Deed of Incorporation)

1.2.2 Application for Participation in Bidding

Applicants for this bidding shall meet all of the following requirements:

Closing date and time of application for participation in this bidding: 11.00
 July 21, 2025.

2. Address for participating in this bidding to the address set forth in article 1.1.5.

1.2.3 Submission of Bid

- 1. The bid shall be submitted by hand or by mail including courier service. The bid shall be received by KPJB on or before the closing date and time as provided in Article 1.2.2. No late bid will be accepted. The bid which is submitted by a method other than those noted above shall not be accepted. It shall be the bidder's responsibility to assure that KPJB has duly received the bid.
- 2. Quotation shall be submitted addressed to Procurement Team, F & A Division PT. KPJB PLTU Tanjung Jati B Unit 3&4 Tubanan, Jepara, in sealed envelopes for priced quotation and unpriced quotation separately.

1.2.4 Validity of Bid

The bid, including the Price, shall be bound as a firm offer and valid unconditionally for a period of **one (1) month** after the closing date for receiving the bid document. In case that KPJB requests the bidder to change some contents of his/her bid in connection with bid evaluation or contract negotiation, KPJB's request shall not be regarded as a rejection of the bid. KPJB, if necessary, may request the bidder to extend the validity of the bid.

Invitation To Bid (ITB) Page 6 of 20



Tel: 0291-427-0491 Fax: 0291-427-0601

1.2.5 Signature or Affixing a Seal

The bid shall be signed by a duly authorized representative or sealed by the company or business firm seal, and the power of attorney or a certificate of a seal impression shall be attached thereto.

However, the signature of the person who is to be mandated can be accepted for the foreign bidders, in case that the company or business firm seal and the power of attorney are attached to the bid.

1.2.6 Decision on the first negotiable Bidder

In case where the competitive bidding is effectuated by two (2) valid bidders or more, KPJB will decide as the first negotiable bidder the person whose bid meets the essential requirements of the ITB and is the most advantageous to KPJB.

1.2.7 Contract Negotiations and the Award of the Contract

- 1. If it is deemed necessary, KPJB shall have the right to open the contract negotiations including the contract price with the first negotiable bidder. In such a case, if the result of the negotiations is satisfactory to KPJB, the first negotiable bidder will be the successful bidder who is awarded the contract, but, if the result of the negotiations with the first negotiable bidder is not satisfactory, KPJB may proceed in the negotiations with the next placed bidder without any liabilities to the first negotiable bidder.
- 2. KPJB is entitled to adjust scope of supply, technical specifications, contract conditions and contract price during the negotiation period.
- 3. The successful bidder shall submit the required documents for entering into a contract and a list breaking down the calculations for a contract price within three (3) days after being informed of having been awarded the contract and enter into a contract by KPJB's issuing the Purchase Order (P/O) and the contractor's confirmation signing on the P/O sheet within ten (10) days. However, if the successful bidder cannot enter into a contract due to incidents of Force Majeure or cases which KPJB deems acceptable, those days where such incidents occurred shall not be calculated.
- 4. If KPJB issues a written Authorization to Proceed (ATP) to Contractor with respect to all or part of the Work hereunder prior to the effective date of the contract, all provisions hereof shall apply to the Work to the extent of such ATP, and Work shall be deemed to have been performed under the contract.

Invitation To Bid (ITB) Page 7 of 20



PLTU Tanjung Jati B Unit 3 & 4

Desa Tubanan Kecamatan Kembang Kabupaten Jepara Jawa Tengah

Indonesia59453

Tel: 0291-427-0491 Fax: 0291-427-0601

2. Special Notices

2.1 Requirement for Bid Price

2.1.1 Bid Currencies

The bid price shall be denoted in Rupiah (IDR).

2.1.2 Pricing Basis

In consideration of a price increase or a price decrease during the contract period, the bid price shall be the fixed price based on the scope of delivery and contract conditions as specified by this ITB. Thus, any and all possible fluctuations to be incurred during the contract period shall be reflected in the bid price.

2.1.3 Delivery Terms

The bid price shall be quoted as delivery under **DDP** (**INCOTERMS 2010**), unloaded at PLTU Tanjung Jati B Unit 3 & 4 Site **not later than 45 calendar days after PO effective**.

2.1.4 Tax, Duties and Tariffs

Bid prices shall include all the taxes, including the value-added tax (VAT), customs duties and other official charges in connection with the supply of the Goods and/or Services in the case of DDP. The VAT shall be excluded from the price of each item but included in the total bid price.

2.2 Procedure and Criteria for Bid Evaluation

2.2.1 Procedure for Bid Evaluation

- 1. The bid evaluation will be conducted in 1 step.
- 2. Any of the following bidders as a result shall be excluded from the Detailed Evaluation Procedure for Bid Evaluation.
 - a. Bidders as specified in Article 1.1.6 and 1.2.1 of general notice of CHAPTER I
 - b. Bidders with a delivery schedule which KPJB cannot accept
 - c. Bidders which cannot satisfy the major technical requirements
 - d. Bidders with deviations and exceptions to the major contents of the ITB.
- 3. After conducting the Preliminary Evaluation, KPJB will inform bidders who do not pass of their failure to meet requirements of the bid.

Invitation To Bid (ITB) Page 8 of 20



Tel: 0291-427-0491 Fax: 0291-427-0601

2.2.2 Criteria for Bid Evaluation

2.2.2.1 General Criteria

- 1. In the preliminary evaluation, KPJB will evaluate as to whether the bid is included with deviations and exceptions not acceptable by KPJB, if any, the bid will not be acceptable.
- 2. In the Detailed Evaluation, KPJB will select the most advantageous bid by economic evaluation of the bid price and the relevant costs. In this regard, the evaluation factors shall be as provided in Article 2.2.2.2.

2.2.2.2 Bid Evaluation and Evaluation Factors

Major factors of bid evaluation are as follows:

- 1. Technical Evaluation
 - Completeness of bid requirement
 - > Delivery Schedule of Equipment
 - Scope of work and Technical Differences
 - Acceptable Deviations and Exceptions to ITB's technical specifications
 - Other Required Matters
- 2. Commercial Evaluation
 - Deviations and Exceptions to GTC and STC
 - Other required Matters
- 3. Bid Price and Overall Economic Evaluation
 - Bid Price will be evaluated under Estimate Price prepared by PT. KPJB and if there are no Bidders price below estimate price, item by item evaluation or re- notification will be applied.
 - Other required Matter

2.2.2.3 Bidding under the Re-notification

In the event that there is no more than two (2) qualified bids or KPJB cannot decide the successful bidder, or in the event the successful bidder does not enter into the contract, KPJB may put up for bidding under the public re-notification. However, if the successful bidder refuses to enter into the Contract without any other justifiable reason, KPJB is entitled to exclude such bidder in the application for participation for re-bidding or bidding under the re-notification.

Invitation To Bid (ITB) Page 9 of 20



Tel: 0291-427-0491 Fax: 0291-427-0601

2.3 Notice prior to Award

The bidder's inquiry about the ITB and clarification of his bid in regard to commercial matters and technical matters including, but not limited to, price, bid validity and contractual terms and conditions shall be made to the following address and attention:

Procurement Team,
Finance & Administration Division
PT. KPJB PLTU Tanjung Jati B Unit 3 & 4
Desa Tubanan Kecamatan Kembang Kabupaten Jepara
Jawa Tengah Indonesia
59453

Invitation To Bid (ITB) Page 10 of 20



Tel: 0291-427-0491 Fax: 0291-427-0601

CHAPTER II TERMS AND CONDITIONS

2.1 General Terms and Conditions

These General Terms and Conditions (GTC) are applicable to the Purchased Order (P/O) placed by PT. KOMIPO PEMBANGKITAN JAWA BALI (PT. KPJB) the purchase of Materials and/or Services as specified in the P/O, to which PT. KPJB and Supplier shall be bound.

Article 1 - Definitions

The following terms used herein shall have the meanings as set forth below:

- A. "PT. KPJB" means PT. KOMIPO PEMBANGKITAN JAWA BALI Which purchases the Equipment and/or Services hereunder, and which expression shall include its legal representatives, authorized agents, successors, and assignees.
- B. "Supplier" means the person, corporation, legal representatives and/or authorized agents that provide the Equipment and/or services under contract.
- C. "Contract" means the contract entered into by and between the parties, which concludes the P/O placed by PT. KPJB and acknowledged by Supplier and/or the Contract signed between PT. KPJB and supplier for the purchases of the Equipment and/or services. Hereinafter, "Contract " is regarded as same as "Contract".
- D. "Party" means either PT. KPJB or Supplier as the case may be. "Parties" means both PT. KPJB and Supplier.
- E. "Equipment and/or services" means the machinery, components, parts, devices, appliances, apparatus, tools, goods and/or related services to be provided by the Supplier under contract.
- F. "Supply" means all of the obligations and responsibilities to be performed by supplier hereunder, including the supply of the Equipment and/or services.
- G. "Local procurement" means procurement from the supplier in Indonesia.
- H. "Foreign procurement" means procurement from the supplier out of Indonesia

Article 2 – Effectiveness of the P/O

The P/O becomes effective when Supplier acknowledged the acceptance of the P/O placed by PT. KPJB, which constitutes the Contract between the Parties. Unless

Invitation To Bid (ITB) Page 11 of 20



Tel: 0291-427-0491 Fax: 0291-427-0601

Supplier acknowledged the acceptance within ten (10) days after receipt of the P/O, PT. KPJB may withdraw the P/O without any liabilities thereafter.

Article 3 - Contract Document and Language

- 3. 1 The Contract documents consist of the P/O including the document attached thereto and this GTC. In case of any inconsistency between them, the P/O shall govern.
- 3. 2 All documents and communications hereunder shall be in Bilingual (English language and Bahasa Indonesia) or English language.

Article 4 - General Provisions

- 4.1 The trade terms shall be subject to INCOTERMS 2000 and its amendments, unless otherwise provided in the contract.
- 4. 2 The number of days shall be calculated based on the actual calendar days including Saturdays, Sundays and official holidays in Indonesia, and if any specific day falls on Saturday, Sunday or a holiday, the day shall be postponed to the immediately following business day.
- 4. 3 The Equipment and/or Services to be provided hereunder shall conform to the applicable laws, regulations, codes, standards and the specifications hereof. Supplier shall provide the new and unused products suitable in all respects for the purposes intended herein and shall use the best possible design and engineering. The specifications not adequately described herein shall be in accordance with the best commercial practices.
- 4. 4 Supplier shall be fully responsible for the work performed by its Sub-supplier.
- 4. 5 All fittings necessary to complete the Equipment shall be provided by Supplier at no additional charge beyond the price specified in the P/O. No additional payment for ancillary items shall be made unless such items and prices thereof have been authorized by PT. KPJB in the P/O.

Article 5 – Interpretation

In the event of any disagreement between the Parties with respect to the provisions of the Contract, the interpretation of PT. KPJB shall govern, until an arbitration award is rendered in accordance with Article 15.

Article 6 – Terms of Payment

6.1 The P/O price specified in the Contract is fixed and is not subject to price

Invitation To Bid (ITB) Page 12 of 20



Tel: 0291-427-0491 Fax: 0291-427-0601

fluctuations.

- 6. 2 The P/O price shall be paid by means of bank account transfer or telegraphic transfer (T/T) or irrevocable letter of credit (L/C), as agreed to between the Parties, to Supplier against the Supplier's presentations of certificate of delivery of equipment or certificate of completion of supply for local procurement, or the following transport documents for the foreign procurement:
 - A. Commercial Invoice: one (1) original and three (3) copies.
 - B. Clean on Board Ocean Vessel Bill of Lading or Air Waybill consigned to PT. KPJB: one (1) full set of original and three (3) copies
 - C. Packing List: one (1) full set of original and three (3) copies
 - D. Certificate of Origin: one (1) original and three (3) copies
 - E. Certificate of Origin: one (1) original and three (3) copies
 - F. Freight Forwarder's Certificate of receipt : one (1) original and three (3) copies
 - G. Other documents as required by the Contract.
- 6. 3 In case of T/T payment for foreign procurement, Supplier shall promptly send the transport documents listed above to PT. KPJB and the payment shall be made within thirty (30) days after the delivery date, unless otherwise provided herein.
- 6. 4 In case L/C payment, Supplier shall submit the original copy of the transport documents listed above to the bank according to the L/C conditions and the copies of them shall be sent to PT. KPJB promptly. One (1) copy of the above documents shall be additionally enclosed in each package of the Equipment.
- 6. 5 In case of Bank Account Transfer Payment for local procurement, the payment will be made by PT. KPJB within fourteen (14) days after invoice received by PT. KPJB after delivery or work completion.
- 6. 6 Unless otherwise provided in the P/O, supplier shall bear any kind of banking charges and other expenses incurred in connection with the payment.

Article 7 – Delivery Terms and Shipment

7.1 Unless otherwise provided in the P/O, the delivery of the Equipment shall be effected hereunder in terms of Delivery to the designated place of the Power Plant site for local procurement, or FCA named place by PT. KPJB or a freight forwarder selected by PT. KPJB for the foreign procurement. Supplier shall arrange shipment of the Equipment through PT. KPJB's freight Forwarder, if Supplier fails to do so and excess expenses are incurred to PT. KPJB thereby, he/she shall

Invitation To Bid (ITB) Page 13 of 20



Tel: 0291-427-0491 Fax: 0291-427-0601

reimburse such expenses within thirty (30) days after PT. KPJB's request for payment.

- 7.2 Supplier shall notify PT. KPJB and the freight forwarder of delivery or shipping readiness by telefax or by any other official letter at the latest fifteen (15) days prior to readiness so that PT. KPJB may arrange the shipment and insurance coverage. Such notice shall include a port of loading, shipping items, total tonnage, cubic measurement, invoice amount and expected delivery date.
- 7.3 For foreign procurement, Supplier shall pack the Equipment in accordance with the best export-packing practices to prevent physical and environmental damage. Supplier shall be liable for any loss or damages caused by inadequate packing.
- 7.4 Any proper handling caution marks or instructions and the following information shall be durably marked on the surface of the package.
 - A. Consignee (PT. KPJB) and Consigner (supplier Name)
 - B. P/O No. and L/C No. (if applicable)
 - C. Port of Export and Destination
 - D. Item No. and Description specified in the P/O and Quantity
 - E. Net and Gross Weight and Cubic Measurement
 - F. Origin
 - G. Caution Marks such as Fragile (if applicable)
 - H. Other Markings as required
- 7.5 Unless requested or approved by PT. KPJB, Supplier shall not deliver the Equipment early than one (1) month prior to the delivery schedule hereunder. In case of a breach thereof, PT. KPJB is entitled to delay the payment or claim interest to Supplier if already paid by L/C.

Article 8 – Liquidated Damages for Delayed Delivery

- 8.1 In the event that, for reasons attributable to Supplier and not excusable under Article 11, the delivery of any item of the Equipment is delayed beyond the delivery date provided in the P/O, Supplier shall pay liquidated damages to PT. KPJB, not as a penalty, in an amount of zero point one (0.1) percent of total contract amount for each day of delay unless otherwise provided in the P/O. The liquidated damages shall not exceed five (5) percent of the total Contract price.
- 8.2 PT. KPJB is entitled to deduct liquidated damages from any payment due supplier.

Invitation To Bid (ITB) Page 14 of 20



Tel: 0291-427-0491 Fax: 0291-427-0601

Article 9 - Performance Bond

- 9.1 Unless exempted by the P/O or approved by PT. KPJB, within twenty (20) days after the effective date of the P/O, Supplier shall establish a performance bond in favor of PT. KPJB in a form of a bank guarantee, certified check or irrevocable clean credit in an amount not less than ten (10) percent of the P/O price. The bond shall be valid until one (1) month after the expiry date of the warranty period or any extension thereof as provided in Article 10.
- 9.2 The bond shall be an absolute and unconditional guarantee and payable to PT. KPJB forthwith on PT. KPJB's simple demand of payment in the event that Supplier fails or refuses to promptly cure any default of its obligations hereunder.
- 9.3 A performance bond is not required on the following conditions
 - Purchase Order amount is below IDR 500.000.000 or its equivalent currencies

Article 10 – Warranty

- 10.1 Supplier shall warrant that the Equipment and/or Services provided hereunder are free from defect in design, materials, workmanship, packing, title and patent. This warranty shall remain valid until twelve (12) months after the actual delivery date.
- 10.2 Upon receipt of PT. KPJB's notice of any defect, Supplier shall promptly correct the defect by repair, replacement, modification and/or re-performance at its own cost including transportation charges, duties, labor costs and removal costs incurred by such correction.
- 10.3 In the event that PT. KPJB decides not to correct or partially correct the defect, Supplier shall refund an equitable amount to PT. KPJB through mutual agreement.
- 10.4 If supplier fails to correct the defect as provided herein, PT. KPJB may reject the defective Equipment and procure the similar equipment elsewhere. In such event, Supplier shall return the amount paid by PT. KPJB and be liable for any excess costs incurred by PT. KPJB for such procurement.
- 10.5 The warranty period for the Equipment or Services corrected shall be extended by twelve (12) months from the completion date of such correction.
- 10.6 The warranties provided herein are exclusive and no other warranties shall apply.

Article 11 - Liabilities

11.1 Supplier shall be liable to and indemnify PT.KPJB for any injuries to person or property and, at its own expense, defend and hold PT. KPJB harmless against and from any claims or court actions raised by a third party, arising in connection with

Invitation To Bid (ITB) Page 15 of 20



Tel: 0291-427-0491 Fax: 0291-427-0601

the performance of the Contract, to the extent they are derived from any fault, negligence, omission or willful action of Supplier or Sub-supplier.

- 11.2 Supplier's total liability for all claims hereunder, except those based on the title and patent infringement, shall not exceed the total P/O price.
- 11.3 Supplier shall not be liable for consequential or indirect damages.

Article 12 - Quality Assurance and Inspection

- 12.1 Supplier shall maintain a quality assurance program and be responsible for the testing and inspection of the equipment, at its own cost, in accordance with the applicable codes and standards and the requirement hereunder. Supplier shall retain quality related records for the minimum retention period as required by the applicable codes and standards.
- 12.2 Supplier's inspection of the Equipment is to be final, unless otherwise provided in the P/O. However, PT. KPJB reserves the right to inspect the Equipment and/or witness the testing upon reasonable advance notice to Supplier.
- 12.3 Supplier shall deliver the Equipment which has complied with testing and inspection and issue a duly signed certificate of inspection for the Equipment.

Article 13 - Taxes

- 13.1 The Contractor shall be responsible for the payment of all Taxes, fees and assessments imposed or assessed by all local, state or national government authorities outside the Republic of Indonesia.
- 13.2 Company shall pay all taxes levied by local, state or national government authorities inside the Republic of Indonesia in connection with the performance of the Work under this Contract.
- 13.3 Each Party shall furnish to the other Party such information, notices, filings and receipts relating to taxes and duties as the other Party may reasonably request.
- 13.4 Supplier shall be fully responsible for submitting the copy of tax payment evidence (SSP) for this P/O payment not later than 60 days after invoicing document received by KPJB. If not submitted by the supplier until due date of tax payment evidence (SSP) submssion, the supplier will be blacklisted and not be allowed to participate in any future bidding and/or procurement processed by KPJB.

Article 14 - Force Majeure

14.1 Neither Party shall be responsible to the other Party for failure or delay to perform

Invitation To Bid (ITB) Page 16 of 20



Tel: 0291-427-0491 Fax: 0291-427-0601

all or any part of the Contract due to force majeure events beyond the reasonable control and without the fault or negligence of the affected Party such as (i) acts of God (ii) acts of the government or the public enemy (iii) fires (iv) floods (v) epidemics (vi) quarantine restrictions (vii) freight embargoes (viii) strikes or (ix) unusually severe weather. In such event, the affected Party is entitled to such extension of time to fulfill its obligations as may be reasonably necessary in the circumstances as agreed to between the Parties.

- 14.2 The affected Party shall promptly notify in writing the other Party of occurrence of the force majeure event with the documents proving its occurrence.
- 14.3 If the Force Majeure event continues for sixty (60) days or more, then either party may terminate the Contract in whole or in part, and both parties shall settle outstanding liabilities, except for any claims of either party in connection with the termination.

Article 15 - Termination

- 15.1 PT. KPJB may terminate the contract, in whole or in part, if;
 - A. The liquidated damages to be imposed under Article 8 aggregate to ten (10) percent of the total P/O price and work is not expected to be completed within the schedule hereunder; or
 - B. Supplier materially fails to perform any of its obligations hereunder and does not cure the default promptly.
- 15.2 In such event, PT. KPJB may procure similar equipment or services from another vendor and Supplier shall be liable to PT. KPJB for the excess costs incurred by such procurement.

The rights and remedies of PT. KPJB in this Article shall be in addition to any other rights and remedies hereunder.

Article 16 - Arbitration

All disputes, controversies or differences which may arise between the Parties, out of or in connection with the Contract, or for the breach thereof, shall be finally settled by arbitration in Jakarta, Indonesia in accordance with the Commercial Arbitration Rules of the Indonesian Commercial Arbitration Board and under the law of Republic of Indonesia.

The award rendered by the arbitrator(s) shall be final and binding upon the Parties.

Invitation To Bid (ITB) Page 17 of 20



PLTU Tanjung Jati B Unit 3 & 4 Desa Tubanan Kecamatan Kembang Kabupaten Jepara Jawa Tengah Indonesia59453 Tel: 0291-427-0491 Fax: 0291-427-0601

Article 17 - Governing Law

The contract shall be governed and interpreted by the laws of the Republic of Indonesia.

Invitation To Bid (ITB) Page 18 of 20



Tel: 0291-427-0491 Fax: 0291-427-0601

CHAPTER IIIMaterial List

1. Material List

Item	Description	Order		
No.	Description.	Quantity	Unit	
1	Chain Block, Capacity 1,5 Ton x 7m, Brand : Vital (Boiler Area)	2	pcs	
2	Chain Block, Capacity 5 Ton x 7m, Brand : Vital (Boiler Area)	1	pcs	
3	Safety Latch, Capacity 1 ton (Boiler Area)	4	pcs	
4	Rope Guide 10 Ton (WBM area)	2	pcs	
5	Wire rope 35x7 Nonrotating, diameter : 11mm (Fly ash area)	70	meter	
6	Reducer motor Hoist 3 Ton, brand : nitto (ESP area)	1	set	
7	H-Beam 200x200x1200 (ARP Area)	1	pcs	
8	carbon steel plate, thickness: 8mm, size 1200x2400 (ARP Area)	1	pcs	
9	angle bar 75x75x6mm, length: 6 meter (ARP Area)	2	pcs	
10	UNP 100x50x5mm, length: 6 meter (ARP Area)	2	pcs	

Note:

The Hoist should be Japan/Eur/US Brand

Invitation To Bid (ITB) Page 19 of 20



Indonesia59453

Tel: 0291-427-0491 Fax: 0291-427-0601

CHAPTER IV FORMS

4.1 Bid Format

Bid Price Format No:

Item No.	Description	Order		Price (IDR)	
		Quantity	Unit	Unit Price	Total
1	Chain Block, Capacity 1,5 Ton x 7m, Brand: Vital (Boiler Area)	2	pcs		
2	Chain Block, Capacity 5 Ton x 7m, Brand: Vital (Boiler Area)	1	pcs		
3	Safety Latch, Capacity 1 ton (Boiler Area)	4	pcs		
4	Rope Guide 10 Ton (WBM area)	2	pcs		
5	Wire rope 35x7 Nonrotating, diameter : 11mm (Fly ash area)	70	meter		
6	Reducer motor Hoist 3 Ton, brand : nitto (ESP area)	1	set		
7	H-Beam 200x200x1200 (ARP Area)	1	pcs		
8	carbon steel plate, thickness: 8mm, size 1200x2400 (ARP Area)	1	pcs		
9	angle bar 75x75x6mm, length : 6 meter (ARP Area)	2	pcs		
10	UNP 100x50x5mm, length : 6 meter (ARP Area)	2	pcs		
	Sub Total				
	VAT (11%)				
Total Amount					

Note:

The Hoist should be Japan/Eur/US Brand

Place, (Month) (Date) (Year) SIGN & COMPANY STAMP DUTY STAMP / MATERAI 10000 Name (Title)

Invitation To Bid (ITB) Page 20 of 20



Tel: 0291-427-0491 Fax: 0291-427-0601

Unpriced Format No:

Item	Description	Description Order		Deline metion
No.	Brand	Quantity	Unit	Delivery time
1	Chain Block, Capacity 1,5 Ton x 7m, Brand : Vital (Boiler Area)	2	pcs	
2	Chain Block, Capacity 5 Ton x 7m, Brand : Vital (Boiler Area)	1	pcs	Not later than
3	Safety Latch, Capacity 1 ton (Boiler Area)	4	pcs	45 calendar days after PO
4	Rope Guide 10 Ton (WBM area)	2	pcs	effective date
5	Wire rope 35x7 Nonrotating, diameter: 11mm (Fly ash area)	70	meter	
6	Reducer motor Hoist 3 Ton, brand : nitto (ESP area)	1	set	
7	H-Beam 200x200x1200 (ARP Area)	1	pcs	
8	carbon steel plate, thickness: 8mm, size 1200x2400 (ARP Area)	1	pcs	
9	angle bar 75x75x6mm, length : 6 meter (ARP Area)	2	pcs	
10	UNP 100x50x5mm, length : 6 meter (ARP Area)	2	pcs	

Place, (Month) (Date) (Year) **SIGN & COMPANY STAMP** Name (Title)

Invitation To Bid (ITB) Page 21 of 20



GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR CONTRACT (GTC)

These General Terms and Conditions (GTC) are applicable to the Purchase Order (P/O) placed by PT. KOMIPO PEMBANGKITAN JAWA BALI (PT. KPJB) for the purchase of Equipment and/or Services as specified in the P/O, to which PT. KPJB and Supplier shall be bound.

Article 1 – Definitions

- The following terms used herein shall have the meanings as set forth below:

 A. "PT. KPJB" means PT. KOMIPO PEMBANGKITAN JAWA BALI Which purchases the Equipment and/or Services hereunder, and which expression shall include its legal representatives, authorized agents, successors, and assignees.
- В "Supplier" means the person, corporation, legal representatives and/or authorized agents that provide the Equipment and/or services under contract.
- "Contract" means the contract entered into by and between the parties, which concludes the P/O placed by PT. KPJB and acknowledged by Supplier for the purchases of the Equipment and/or services
- "Party" means either PT. KPJB or Supplier as the case may be. "Parties" means both PT. KPJB and Supplier.
- "Equipment and/or services" means the machinery, components, parts, devices, appliances, apparatus, Ē. tools, goods and/or related services to be provided by the Supplier under contract.
- F. "Work" means all of the obligations and responsibilities to be performed by supplier hereunder, including the supply of the Equipment and/or services.
- "Local procurement" means procurement from the supplier in Indonesia.
- "Foreign procurement" means procurement from the supplier out of Indonesia

Article 2 – Effectiveness of the P/O

The P/O becomes effective when Supplier acknowledged the acceptance of the P/O placed by PT. KPJB, which constitutes the Contract between the Parties. Unless Supplier acknowledged the acceptance within ten (10) days after receipt of the P/O, PT. KPJB may withdraw the P/O without any liabilities thereafter.

- Article 3 –Contract Document and Language
 3.1 The Contract documents consist of the P/O including the document attached thereto and this GTC. In case of any inconsistency between them, the P/O shall govern.

 3.2 All documents and communications hereunder shall be in Bilingual (English language and Bahasa Indonesia)
- or English language

- Article 4 General Provisions
 4.1 The trade terms shall be subject to INCOTERMS 2000 and its amendments, unless otherwise provided in the
- 4.2 The number of days shall be calculated based on the actual calendar days including Saturdays, Sundays and
- 4.2 In number of days shall be calculated based on the actual calendar days including Saturdays, Sundays and official holidays in Indonesia, and if any specific day falls on Saturday, Sunday or a holiday, the day shall be postponed to the immediately following business day.
 4.3 The Equipment and/or Services to be provided hereunder shall conform to the applicable laws, regulations, codes, standards and the specifications hereof. Supplier shall provide the new and unused products suitable in all respects for the purposes intended herein and shall use the best possible design and engineering. The specifications not adequately described herein shall be in accordance with the best commercial practices.
 4.4 Supplier shall be fully responsible for the work performed by its Sub-supplier.
- 4.5 All fittings necessary to complete the Equipment shall be provided by Supplier at no additional charge beyond the price specified in the P/O. No additional payment for ancillary items shall be made unless such items and prices thereof have been authorized by PT. KPJB in the P/O.

Article 5 – Interpretation

In the event of any disagreement between the Parties with respect to the provisions of the Contract, the interpretation of PT. KPJB shall govern, until an arbitration award is rendered in accordance with Article 15.

Article 6 – Terms of Payment

6.1 The P/O price specified in the P/O is fixed and is not subject to price fluctuations.
6.2 The P/O price shall be paid by means of bank account transfer or telegraphic transfer (T/T) or irrevocable letter of credit (L/C), as agreed to between the Parties, to Supplier against the Supplier's presentations of certificate of delivery of equipment or certificate of completion of work for local procurement, or the following transport

- documents for the foreign procurement:

 A. Commercial Invoice: one (1) original and three (3) copies.

 B. Clean on Board Ocean Vessel Bill of Lading or Air Waybill consigned to PT. KPJB: one (1) full set of original and three (3) copies

- original and three (3) copies

 C Packing List: one (1) full set of original and three (3) copies

 D. Certificate of Manufacturer's Final Inspection: one (1) original and three (3) copies, if applicable

 Certificate of Origin: one (1) original and three (3) copies, if applicable

 Freight Forwarder's Certificate of receipt: one (1) original and three (3) copies, if applicable

 G Other documents as required by the P/O.

 6.3 In case of T/T payment for foreign procurement, Supplier shall promptly send the transport documents listed above to PT. KPJB and the payment shall be made within thirty (30) days after the delivery date, unless otherwise provided herein.
- 6.4 In case L/C payment, Supplier shall submit the original copy of the transport documents listed above to the bank according to the L/C conditions and the copies of them shall be sent to PT. KPJB promptly. One (1) copy of the above documents shall be additionally enclosed in each package of the Equipment.
- the above uncurrents snatt be autonomaty enclosed in each package of the Equipment.

 6.5 In case of Bank Account Transfer Payment for local procurement, the payment will be made by PT. KPJB within fourteen (14) days after invoice received by PT. KPJB after delivery or work completion.

 6.6 Unless otherwise provided in the P/O, supplier shall bear any kind of banking charges and other expenses incurred in connection with the payment.

Article 7 - Delivery Terms and Shipment

7.1 Unless otherwise provided in the PO, the delivery of the Equipment shall be effected hereunder in terms of Delivery to the designated place of the Power Plant site for local procurement, or FCA named place by PT. KPJB

- Delivery to the designated place of the Power Plant site for local procurement, or FCA named place by PT. RPIB or a freight forwarder selected by PT. RPIB for the foreign procurement.

 Supplier shall arrange shipment of the Equipment through PT. KPJB's freight Forwarder, if Supplier fails to do so and excess expenses are incurred to PT. KPJB thereby, he/she shall reimburse such expenses within thirty (30) days after PT. KPJB's request for payment.

 7.2 Supplier shall notify PT. KPJB and the freight forwarder of delivery or shipping readiness by telefax or by any other official letter at the latest fifteen (15) days prior to readiness so that PT. KPJB may arrange the shipment and insurance coverage. Such notice shall include a port of loading, shipping items, total tonnage, cubic measurement, invoice amount and expected delivery date.
- invoice amount and expected delivery date.

 7.3 For foreign procurement, Supplier shall pack the Equipment in accordance with the best export-packing practices to prevent physical and environmental damage. Supplier shall be liable for any loss or damages caused by inadequate packing.

 7.4 Any proper handling caution marks or instructions and the following information shall be durably marked on
- A. Consignee (PT. KPJB) and Consigner (supplier Name)

 B. P/O No. and L/C No. (if applicable)
- Port of Export and Destination
- D. Item No. and Description specified in the P/O and Quantity
- Net and Gross Weight and Cubic Measurement
- Origin
- G. Caution Marks such as Fragile (if applicable)
- Material Safety Data Sheets (MSDS) and other related document for Hazardous material. H.
- Other Markings as required.
- 7.5 Unless requested or approved by PT. KPJB, Supplier shall not deliver the Equipment early than one (1) month prior to the delivery schedule hereunder. In case of a breach thereof, PT. KPJB is entitled to delay the payment or claim interest to Supplier if already paid by L/C.

Article 8 - Liquidated Damages for Delayed Delivery

8.1 In the event that, for reasons attributable to Supplier and not excusable under Article 11, the delivery of any item of the Equipment is delayed beyond the delivery date provided in the P/O, Supplier shall pay liquidated damages to PT. KPJB, not as a penalty, in an amount of zero point one (0.1) percent of total contract amount (Exclude VAT) for each day of delay unless otherwise provided in the P/O. The liquidated damages shall not exceed

8.2 PT. KPJB is entitled to deduct liquidated damages from any payment due supplier.

Article 9 - Performance Bond (if applicable)

ATURES 9 – Performance Bond (in applicable)
9.1 Unless exempted by the P/O or approved by PT. KPJB, within twenty (20) days after the effective date of the P/O, Supplier shall establish a performance bond in favor of PT. KPJB in a form of a bank guarantee, certified check or irrevocable clean credit in an amount not less than five (5) percent of the P/O price. The bond shall be valid until two (2) months after the expiry date of the warranty period or any extension thereof as provided in Article

- 9.2 The bond shall be an absolute and unconditional guarantee and payable to PT. KPJB forthwith on PT. KPJB's simple demand of payment in the event that Supplier fails or refuses to promptly cure any default of its obligations hereunder.
- 9.3 A performance bond is not required on the following conditions
 Purchase Order amount is below IDR 500.000.000 or its equivalent currencies

Article 10 - Warranty

10.1 Supplier shall warrant that the Equipment and/or Services provided hereunder are free from defect in design, materials, workmanship, packing, title and patent. This warranty shall remain valid until twelve (12) months after the actual delivery date.

10.2 Upon receipt of PT, KPJB's notice of any defect, Supplier shall promptly correct the defect by repair, 10.2 opin receipt of 11. KPJB shorted in any extrect, supplied shain printiply context the detect of prapar, replacement, modification and/or reperformance at its own cost including transportation charges, duties, labor costs and removal costs incurred by such correction.

10.3 In the event that PT. KPJB decides not to correct or partially correct the defect, Supplier shall refund an equitable amount to PT. KPJB through mutual agreement.

equitative amount to P1. KP3B through mutual agreement.

10.4 If supplier fails to correct the defect as provided herein, PT. KPJB may reject the defective Equipment and procure the similar equipment elsewhere. In such event, Supplier shall return the amount paid by PT. KPJB and be liable for any excess costs incurred by PT. KPJB for such procurement.

10.5 The warranty period for the Equipment or Services corrected shall be extended by twelve (12) months from the completion date of such correction.

10.6 The warranties provided herein are exclusive and no other warranties shall apply.

Article 11 – Liabilities

11.1 Supplier shall be liable to and indemnify PT.KPJB for any injuries to person or property and, at its own expense, defend and hold PT. KPJB harmless against and from any claims or court actions raised by a third party, arising in connection with the performance of the Contract, to the extent they are derived from any fault, negligence,

omission or willful action of Supplier or Sub-supplier.

11.2 Supplier's total liability for all claims hereunder, except those based on the title and patent infringement, shall not exceed the total P/O price.

11.3 Supplier shall not be liable for consequential or indirect damages

Article 12 - Quality Assurance and Inspection

12.1 Supplier shall maintain a quality assurance program and be responsible for the testing and inspection of the equipment, at its own cost, in accordance with the applicable codes and standards and the requirement here Supplier shall retain quality – related records for the minimum retention period as required by the applicable codes and standards.

Supplier's inspection of the Equipment is to be final, unless otherwise provided in the P/O. However, PT. KPJB reserves the right to inspect the Equipment and/or witness the testing upon reasonable advance notice to

Supplier.

12.3 Supplier shall deliver the Equipment which has complied with testing and inspection and issue a duly signed certificate of inspection for the Equipment.

Article 13 – Taxes

Article 13 – Taxes

13.1 The Contractor shall be responsible for the payment of all Taxes, fees and assessments imposed or assessed by all local, state or national government authorities outside the Republic of Indonesia.

13.2 Company shall pay all taxes levied by local, state or national government authorities inside the Republic of Indonesia in connection with the performance of the Work under this Contract.

13.3 Each Party shall furnish to the other Party such information, notices, filings and receipts relating to taxes and duties as the other Party may reasonably request.

13.4 Supplier shall be fully responsible for submitting the copy of tax payment evidence (SSP) for this P/O payment not later than 60 days after invoicing document received by KPJB. If not submitted by the supplier until due date of tax payment evidence (SSP) submssion, the supplier will be blacklisted and not be allowed to participate in any future bidding and/or procurement processed by KPJB.

Article 14 – Force Majeure

14.1 Neither Party shall be responsible to the other Party for failure or delay to perform all or any part of the Contract due to force majeure events beyond the reasonable control and without the fault or negligence of the affected Party such as (i) acts of God (ii) acts of the government or the public enemy (iii) fires (iv) floods (v) epidemics (vi) quarantine restrictions (vii) freight embargoes (viii) strikes or (ix) unusually severe weather. In such event, the affected Party is entitled to such extension of time to fulfill its obligations as may be reasonably necessary in the circumstances as agreed to between the Parties.

14.2 The affected Party shall promptly notify in writing the other Party of occurrence of the force majeure event with the documents proving its occurrence.
14.3 If the Force Majeure event continues for sixty (60) days or more, then either party may terminate the Contract in whole or in part, and both parties shall settle outstanding liabilities, except for any claims of either party in connection with the termination.

Article 15 - Termination **15.1** PT. KPJB may terminate the contract, in whole or in part, if;

- The liquidated damages to be imposed under Article 8 aggregate to ten (10) percent of the total P/O price and work is not expected to be completed within the schedule hereunder; or A.
- Supplier materially fails to perform any of its obligations hereunder and does not cure the default promptly.

15.2 In such event, PT. KPJB may procure similar equipment or services from another vendor and Supplier shall be liable to PT. KPJB for the excess costs incurred by such procurement.
15.3 The rights and remedies of PT. KPJB in this Article shall be in addition to any other rights and remedies

All disputes, controversies or differences which may arise between the Parties, out of or in connection with the Contract, or for the breach thereof, shall be finally settled by arbitration in Jakarta, Indonesia in accordance with the Commercial Arbitration Rules of the Indonesian Commercial Arbitration Board and under the law of Republic

The award rendered by the arbitrator(s) shall be final and binding upon the Parties

Article 17 – Governing Law
The contract shall be governed and interpreted by the laws of the Republic of Indonesia.

DOCUMENT PROCUREMENT **RFQ No. XXXX**



NAMA PERUSAHAAN:

ALAMAT / TELP. :

SUBJECT / NO. RFQ :

WAKTU CLOSE BID : (Hari, Tgl/Bln/Thn) JAM 11.00 WIB

To: Mohammad Azka

PT. Komipo Pembangkitan Jawa Bali (KPJB)

PLTU Tanjung Jati B Unit 3 & 4

Ds Tubanan, Kec Kembang,

Kab Jepara, 59453 Jawa Tengah

Telp: 0291-4270493